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Dear Mark,

DA Modification Referral — MOD 9420 (DA 017-06-2012 Mod 4),
Lot 716 Mittabah Lodge, Thredbo

| refer to the above development application (DA) modification forwarded to the Office of
Environment and Heritage (OEH) for provision of comments in accordance with State
Environmental Planning Policy (Kosciuszko National Park - Alpine Resorts) 2007 (SEPP).

OEH have reviewed the information supplied and consider that the proposed works are unlikely
to have additional environmental impacts. In addition, the works are permissible under the Head
Lease held by Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd.

If you have any further enquires please contact the Assessment Coordinator Bec Owen on 02
6450 5543.

Yours sincerely

Bree Mawhinney

Team Leader

Resorts Environmental Services Team
5 July 2018
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